CITY OF NANAIMO

THE HARBOUR/.::CITY



iNgs

@
&
=
©
1L
-
5
=










CREATE SOMETHING THAT
HAS NOT BEEN DONE OR
TESTED BEFORE

(---in front of a live audience and
while on live TV)



WEBCAST and/or LIVETV

E-TOWN HALL SOLUTION

created in-house in less than 2 weeks

MODERATOR DASHBOARD

MOBILE PRESENTER APP



Nanalm’(') \A/here gTeat ideas come to light °
"D

© City Hall
» Calendars Horme City Hall > City Council Council Agendas and Minutes Font size: u A
City C il = . - JErsi Mobile
S Council Meeting Monday, March 25, 2013 Seroonserslor: [ chils

> Mayor and Council

Related Links

> Appearing as a Delegation
> Bylaws Search
: ; Photo Album
> Coffee with Nanaimo Mayor

> Committee Agendas and
Minutes

e nittee Awards

v Council Agendas and
Minutes

> Council Meetings - Live Video
> e-Town Hall Meetings

> Grant Committees

> Proclamations

> Public Hearings

> Publications and Forms

> Revitalization Tax Exemption
Bylaw

> Strateqic Plan




ValTiitlg . AGHIuii, a4 e site wasl gy HiHLE il uestiui= ruih gt b a vt

Create a question based on a trending topic

New Questions:
Sean Eckford @SeanEckford
Q: Why not just tax biz and industry more and homeownears less? Mayor Ruttan says it's a
difficult balancing act #MNanaimoTH

To be asked

twitter

hot related Bark it

03/25/2013 20:30:31

Duplicate

Harbour City SEO

Would be great if @cityofnanalmo could answer twitter trending topics directly on Twitter, Still,
pretty cool that they did the #NanaimoTH!

To be asked

@harbourcityseo

Mot related Park it

03/25/2013 20:31:53

Duplicate
twitter

Sean Eckford @SeanEckford

And it's done. @cityofnanaimo says g's not tackled tonight will be noted and staff will try to
respond, #hanaimoTH

To be asked Mot related Park it

03/25/2013 20:32:31

Duplicate
twitter

Pam Agnew @nineorcas

Great 1st electronic town hall. Look forward ta the next one. Thanks! @cityofnanaimo
#Manaimoth #MNanaimo

Tobe asked

twitter

Nt related Bark it

03/25/2013 20:32:59

Duplicate

Heather Clifford @KeepltSimpleSh

Nice treat after the #NanaimoTH first eMeeting mmm hungry! (@ Acme Food Co) [pic]:
http: /'t co/dtfQIZiYjw

To be asked
twitter

hot related Park it

03/25/2013 21:00:57

Duplicate

Harbour City SEQ

Is a cut of 5% a loss of resources, or prevention of overspending? Mot saying it's either, but
maybe it's worth a closer look. #NanaimoTH

@harbourcityseo

To be asked Not related Park it

03/25/2013 21:42:17

Duplicate
twitter

Inge Yon Stackelberq

Congratulations to City Council and staff for the interesting e-town hall meeting.I hope the
public made good use of this opportunity to ask guestions, voice their comments & concerns,

Iobe asked Mot related Bark it

03/25/2013 22:56:07

Duplicate
faceboak

Protection Island @Protectionlsle

Kudos to @cityofnanaimo on the #nanaimoth Town Hall. Thanks @G_andersoni
@diane_brennan @Bill_Mckayll @JohnRuttan & #MNanaimo participants

To be asked

twitter

hot related Bark it

03/26/2013 00:00:21

Duplicate

Moderator Dashboard

To Be Asked:
Garth Johnstone

(General) Are there plans in the near future for a public path way around Divers Lake?

Mew Asked Mot related Park it

03/25/2013 19:25:56

Duplicate
website

Dan Robertshaw
(General) How much does is being spent on the transportable plan and what does it focus on?

[ey Asked kot related Bark it

03/25/2013 19:29:07

Duplicate
wehsite

Fran Stoddart

(General) Suggestion: May I suggest for Tourism , that we clean the mediums and the sides of
the highway coming into Nanaimo from the south,

New: Asked Not related Park it

03/25/2013 19:35:07

Duplicate
website

Heather clifford @KeepltSimpleSM

Congratulations #NanaimoTH it's a start - community engagement is alive and Tweeting

W Asked bot related Bark it

03/25/2013 19:09: 44

Duplicate
twitter

Chris Hudson

(Mayor and Councily Why is a "non profit" recreational sports club being asked to pay $600,000
for improvernents to the Queen Elizabeth promenade

in return for the extension of a property lease? I thought only developers contributed to
improvements?

practice in Nanaimao?

e Asked Duplicate Mot related Park it

website 03/25/2013 19:40:33
Andrew Homzy -

(General) T love the E-Town Hall Meeting.

Bravo to those who made it happen,

Bravo Manaimo

=1 Asked Duplicate Mot related Park it

website 03/25/2013 19:37:03

Amanda Love

T would like to know in the budget how much s provided for snow remaoval and the enactment of
snow removal when it snows.. several young families and elders can't get around because of the
lack of snow removal on the sidewalks... or people find themselves walking along the road with
the vehicles honking all along your walk... DANGEROUS!

New: Asked Not related Park it

03/25/2013 19:48:08

Duplicate
facebook

Amanda Love

T would like to know if there is anv budnet allocation in the frannortation committes that will




Trending Question Trending
=

How much money are other levels of government contributing
to the cost of the water treatment facility? Another
government body demands that the dam in Harewood be
removed or changed. What government body will help with

the cost of that and what percentag
06/21/2013 14:14:32

Mark as asked

) Jeff Jacob facebook

Mobile Presenter Application










£ ICipalities

Me tro s cloria

n a -‘.ﬁ FlRecommenn
o pranT B FOLH © suom i et
54 EMAIL | e S, ng
s >
i  COMMENT to hall bu
] ral €- & City of Nanaimo
Ina gu )~ cityofnanaimo

City of #Nanaimo to host e-Towr
budeet meeting, March 25th. Ge






